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Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 19th instant enclosing a letter from Mr Agent

Irwin forwarding a communication from the Principal of

the Kamloops Industrial school applying for a grant of

$500.00 for the erection of atsuitable class-room for

the girls of that institution; and in reply I beg to

say that the Department desrets that it has no fund
to3

available for the purpose this year, but you may make

a note of this a plicat ton for next year

consideration in connection with next year's estimates

Your obedient servant,
2

C4M

Secretary

A..Vowell,Esq.

 Clndian Supt.

Victoria,B.C.
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